Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 2:21 PM

To: 'Fong, Bryan'

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - Response to FS/CAP Request
Bryan,

Moving ahead with a Site Conceptual Model (SCM) report is acceptable. Please submit the SCM Report no later than
July 2. 2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Filing

Subject: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - Response to FS/CAP Request

Hello Jerry,

After a closer review of the project site data we have identified some data gaps. Based on these data gaps, our
remediation engineers have concluded the preparation of an FS/CAP is premature for the following reasons.

e Solil analytical data from borings within the vicinity of the former USTs (source area) is approximately 20 years old
(1988 to 1991)

e Soil sample analytical data points are limited to B-1, B-2, MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3

e The groundwater plume is not fully accessed down-gradient of MW-6

We recommend preparing a Site Conceptual Model Report to identify and address the data gaps before preparing the
FS/CAP. Please feel free to give me a call to discuss.

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollls St, Suite A
Emeryvillg, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com
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